

April 7, 2008

By Electronic Filing

Ms. Renee' J. Jenkins
Director of Administration
Secretary of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

RE: In the matter of the Application of Arcadia Telephone Company for Detariffing and Related Action: PUCO Case No. 07-1308-TP-ATA

Dear Ms. Jenkins:

Enclosed are amended tariff sheets to be filed in connection with the above referenced matter on behalf of Arcadia Telephone Company. Please replace these amended sheets for those same sheets originally filed on December 26, 2007. These sheets include removing some of the paragraphs on the service location for non-residential services and on customer's rights and responsibilities, adding the extra sentence on customer's rights and responsibilities plus some miscellaneous changes.

Other changes include:

- Section 2, Check Sheet 1, Sheet 14 and 15 are new to the above filing. I have enclosed the current sheet as well. Sheets 14 and 15 contain changes to Deposit language to comply with the MTSS rule changes.
- Section 4, Sheet 2 is new to the above filing. I have enclosed the current sheet as well.
- Section 5, 18.1 is new to the above filing. I have enclosed the current sheet as well.
- Section 5, Third Revised Sheet 51 is an amended sheet for a sheet that was filed on February 7, 2008 which
 was after the above Detariffing filing.

The TRF Number for Arcadia is 90-5003-TP-TRF.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

/s/ Karen J. Fehrman TDS Telecom Manager – Tariffs Phone 608-664-4173 Fax 608-830-5519 Email karen.fehrman@tdstelecom.com

Enclosure

EXHIBIT A

(Existing Affected Tariff Pages)

Ohio

Seventh Revised Check Sheet 1
Cancels Sixth Revised Check Sheet 1

P.U.C.O. NO. 8 TABLE OF CONTENTS GENERAL SUBJECT INDEX

SECTION	REVISION	APPROVERHEET	
2	Second		
2	Fourth	2	
2	Second	3	
2	Second	4	
2	Original	4.1	
2	Original	4.2	
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Original	4.3	
2	Original	4.4	
2	Second	5	
2	Fourth	6	
2	Second	7	
2	Second	8	
2	Second	9	
2	Original	10	
2	Original	11	
2	Second	12	
2	First	13	
2	First	14	
2	First	15	
2	Second	16	
2	Second	17	
2	Second	18	
2	First	19	
2	First	20	
2	First	21	
2	Second	22	
2	Second	23	
2	Second	24	
2	Original	24.1	
2	Fourth	25	
2	Fourth	25.1	
2	Second	25.2	(T)
2	Original	26	
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Original	27	
2	First	28	
2	First	29	
2	Original	30	
2		31	
2 2	Original Original		

ISSUED: May 14, 2007

EFFECTIVE: June 29, 2007

P.U.C.O. NO. 8 GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

F. ESTABLISHMENT AND FURNISHING OF SERVICE (Continued)

APPROVED

- 2. Establishing Credit (Continued)
 - C. (Continued)
 - 4. An unpaid bill for previous toll service can be considered as a reason to deny service to an applicant seeking a new 1+ presubscription toll service account only when the unpaid bill is owed to the same telecommunications provider with whom the applicant is now seeking to establish or reestablish service and the class of service previously provided is the same as that the applicant is now seeking to establish or reestablish. If the previous unpaid bill is owed to a provider other than that with whom the applicant is seeking to establish service, the subsequent toll provider may not deny service on that basis alone, but may consider the applicant's unpaid debt, as well as any pertinent information obtained from a credit reporting bureau, in determining whether there exists a need to assess a toll deposit or take other measures to assure creditworthiness. Moreover, in no event shall local exchange service be denied to any local exchange service applicant on grounds that the service applicant has failed to pay for a type of service other than local exchange service.
 - D. So long as it acts in a just, reasonable, and nondiscriminatory manner, a local service provider may, pursuant to a contract obligating it to do so, enforce the tariff-established credit and deposit policies of another telecommunications provider.

E. Deposits

- Deposits for local service shall be calculated separately from deposits for toll service.
 - a. "The individual service history method" involves calculating the amount of the deposit based on the known or estimated service history of the individual who is being assessed a deposit.

EFFECTIVE: January 23, 2002

ISSUED: January 23, 2002

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ORDER NO. 00-1265-TP-ORD

ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO
BY: PAUL E. PEDERSON, VICE-PRESIDENT
ARCADIA, OHIO

(C)

(C)

P.U.C.O. NO. 8 GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

F. ESTABLISHMENT AND FURNISHING OF SERVICE (Continued)



- 2. Establishing Credit (Continued)
 - E. Deposits (Continued)
 - 1. (Continued)
 - a. (Continued)
 - i. Under this method, the amount of a deposit assessed for local service shall not exceed two hundred and thirty percent of the estimated or, where the customer or service applicant has either an existing or a previous local service account billing history with the local service provider, the historic monthly average total charge for all regulated local services provided (or to be provided) to the customer by the company or companies on whose behalf the deposit is assessed.
 - ii. Under this method, the amount of a deposit assessed for toll service shall not exceed two hundred and thirty percent of the estimated or, where the customer or service applicant has either an existing or a previous toll service account billing history with the toll service provider, the historic monthly average total charge for all regulated toll services provided (or to be provided) to the customer by the company or companies o whose behalf the deposit is assessed.
 - Local service must be provided to local service applicants who are able to meet the deposit requirements for local service regardless of whether the applicant is able to meet the deposit requirements for toll service.
 - 3. So long as payment of a toll deposit is in no way made a condition precedent to a local service applicant obtaining or maintaining local service, the assessment of a separately calculated deposit for local service may occur within the same bill as any separately calculated deposit for toll service.
 - 4. Any initial or additional deposit assessed by a telecommunications provider shall be based only on the credit history for the same class of service as the applicant is seeking to establish.

ISSUED: January 23, 2002

EFFECTIVE: January 23, 2002

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ORDER NO. 00-1265-TP-ORD ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

BY: PAUL E. PEDERSON, VICE-PRESIDENT ARCADIA, OHIO

C)

(C)

(N)

ARCADIA TELEPHONE COMPANY Ohio

Eighth Revised Sheet 2 Cancels Seventh Revised Sheet 2

P.U.C.O. NO. 8
GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFF

TABLE OF CONTENTS	
Title Page	1
Table of Contents	2
Local Exchange Service – General	3
Local Exchange Rates	4
Maps	5,6
Service Connection Assistance (SCA)	7-8
Lifeline Assistance	12-13C
Link-Up	13D-13E
Centrex Service	14- 28
Total Talk Pack	29-30
Smart Pack Lite	31-32

ISSUED: November 5, 2007 EFFECTIVE: November 5, 2007

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

ARCADIA TELEPHONE COMPANY

Ohio

Section 5 First Revised Sheet 18.1 Cancels Original Sheet 18.1

P.U.C.O. NO. 8

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

APPRO

SUSPENSION OF SERVICE (Continued)

B. Conditions (Continued)

- 12. Unless specifically exempted, Suspension of Service shall be subject to all general regulations applicable to the provision of service by the telephone company as stated in the general tariff.
- 13. The ten (10) month maximum does not apply to military personnel who are on active duty.

C. Rates and Charges

- The monthly rate will be based upon 50% of the regular rate for basic local oneparty exchange service. All other local services will be zero rated except for the following:
 - a) 911/E911 applicable surcharges will be billed at the full rate.
 - b) The Federal Subscriber Line Charge will be discounted 50% per the National Exchange Carrier Association FCC Tariff No. 5, Section 4.5.5.
- 2. Non-recurring charges do not apply for reconnection to regular full service.
- Personal Greeting Service

This optional service is available for customers who prefer to leave a personalized greeting for incoming calls while they are on Suspension of Service.

Monthly Rate: \$3.50

(N)

(N)

(N)

(N)

ISSUED: March 15, 2005 EFFECTIVE: May 2, 2005



Ohio P.U.C.O. NO. 8

Section 2 Eighth Revised Check Sheet 1 Cancels Seventh Revised Check Sheet 1

GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

(T)

CHECKSHEET

SECTION	REVISION	SHEET
2	Second	1
2	Fourth	2
2	Second	3
2	Second	4
2	Original	4.1
2	Original	4.2
2	Original	4.3
2	Original	4.4
2	Second	5
2	Fourth	6
2	Second	7
2	Second	8
2	Second	9
2	Original	10
2	Original	
2	Second	11 (T) 12 (T)
2	First	13
2	Second	14
2	Second	15
2		16
2	Second	17
2	Second	
2	Second	18
2	First	19
2	First	20
2	First	21
2	Second	22
2	Second	23
2	Second	24
2	Original	24.1
2	Fourth	25
2	Fourth	25.1
2	Second	25.2
2	Original	26
2	Original	27
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	First	28
2	First	29
2	Original	30
2	Original	31

GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

(T)

F. ESTABLISHMENT AND FURNISHING OF SERVICE (Continued)

- 2. Establishing Credit (Continued)
 - C. (Continued)
 - 1. An unpaid bill for previous toll service can be considered as a reason to deny service to an applicant seeking a new 1+ presubscription toll service account only when the unpaid bill is owed to the same telecommunications provider with whom the applicant is now seeking to establish or reestablish service and the class of service previously provided is the same as that the applicant is now seeking to establish or reestablish. If the previous unpaid bill is owed to a provider other than that with whom the applicant is seeking to establish service, the subsequent toll provider may not deny service on that basis alone, but may consider the applicant's unpaid debt, as well as any pertinent information obtained from a credit reporting bureau, in determining whether there exists a need to assess a toll deposit or take other measures to assure creditworthiness. Moreover, in no event shall local exchange service be denied to any local exchange service applicant on grounds that the service applicant has failed to pay for a type of service other than local exchange service.
 - A. So long as it acts in a just, reasonable, and nondiscriminatory manner, a local service provider may, pursuant to a contract obligating it to do so, enforce the tariff-established credit and deposit policies of another telecommunications provider.

B. Deposits

- The Company may, in order to safeguard its interest, require a deposit.
 The deposit will not exceed two hundred thirty percent (230%) of the
 customer's average monthly bill based upon the customer's service
 account billing history for the same recurring regulated charges for the
 class of service seeking to be established with the telecommunications
 provider.
- 2. Deposits for new customers are calculated pursuant to Ohio Admin. Code 4901:1-5-05(B)(1)(a) or at the above method when the customer has a service billing history.

(C)

(C)

Ohio P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 2 Second Revised Sheet 15 Cancels First Revised Sheet 15

GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

(T)

- F. ESTABLISHMENT AND FURNISHING OF SERVICE (Continued)
 - 2. Establishing Credit (Continued)

(C)

(C)

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8

Section 4 Eighth Revised Check Sheet 1 Cancels Seventh Revised Check Sheet 1

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

CHECKSHEET

SECTION	REVISION	SHEET	
4	Original	1	
4	Ninth	2 3	(T)
4	Second	3	
4	Tenth	4	(T)
4	Original	5	
4	Original	6	
4	Fourth	7	
4	Original	8	
4	Original	9	
4	First	10	
4	Original	11	
4	Third	12	
4	Third	13	
4	First	13D	
4	Second	14	(T)
4	First	15	ì
4	First	16	
4	First	17	
4	First	18	ļ
4	First	19	
4	First	20	İ
4	Second	21	(T)
4	Original	22	` ,
4	Second	23	(T)
4	Third	24	(T)
4	First	25	(T)
4	First	26	` '
4	First	27	
4	First	28	
4	Second	29	(T)
4	Third	30	(T) (T)
4	Original	31	` ,
4	Original	32	
	•		

ISSUED: December 26, 2007

EFFECTIVE: December 26, 2007

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Business Single-Party for 4 or more lines, Centrex Features, and Total Talk Pack for non-residential customers can be found in the company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com.

Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the minimum Telephone Service Standards (Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5). These safeguards can be found in the appendix to Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities". These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, service repair, payment of bills, and disconnection and reconnection of services.

Title Page	1
Table of Contents	2
Local Exchange Service - General	3
Local Exchange Rates	4
Maps	5,6
Service Connection Assistance (SCA)	7-8
Lifeline Assistance	12-13C
Link-Up	13D-13E
Centrex Service	14-28
Total Talk Pack	29-30
Smort Dook Lite	24 22

ISSUED: December 26, 2007 EFFECTIVE: December 26, 2007

(C)

(Ċ)

B. Exchange Access Rates^{3/}

Exchange Name: Arcadia

EAS TO: Bloomingdale, Findlay, Fostoria, Van Buren, and Vanlue

	Monthly Rate ^{3/}		Tier	
Business Service	Current	Maximum	Designation	
Single Party, 1 st Line Single Party, 2 nd & 3 rd Line, each	\$45.20	\$45.20	*Tier 1 Core	
Single Party, 2 nd & 3 rd Line, each	\$45.20	\$90.40	*Tier 1 Non-Core	
-				
PBX Trunks, each	\$65.35 ^{2/}	\$130.70 ^{2/}	*Tier 1 Non-Core	
·		•		
Key System, each	\$55.10 ^{2/}	\$110.20 ^{2/}	*Tier 1 Non-Core	
, , ,				
Residence Service				
Single Party, 1 st Line Single Party, 2 nd & 3 rd Line, each	\$24.65	\$24.65	*Tier 1 Core	
Single Party, 2 nd & 3 rd Line, each	\$24.65	\$49.30	*Tier 1 Non-Core	
Single Party, 4 th or more Lines, each	\$24.65	N/A		

- Includes charge for Rotary and Trunk Hunt Service which provides for incoming calls to be directed to the next available [sequentially number (2)] line or trunk when previous trunk(s) in the trunk group are busy.
- Includes Touch-Call Service. Effective August 6, 2007, the rates for Residential and Business customers who do not have Touch-Call Service will be grandfathered and will see no change in their monthly rate. Any subsequent change to service made by such a grandfathered customer, however, will result in the loss of the grandfathering exception and will require that customer to upgrade to Touch Call Service

ISSUED: December 26, 2007 EFFECTIVE: December 26, 2007

(C)

Rates for Tier 1 Core Services are capped at current rates. Rates for Tier 1 Non Core Services are capped at current rates until 09/10/09. After 09/10/09, Tier 1 Non-Core rates can be increased to a maximum cap of double the initial rate, other than the second local exchange access line and call waiting, which are limited to a ten percent increase per year until they cap at double the initial rate. This pricing flexibility is in accordance with O.A.C. 4901: 1-4 and Alt Reg Case 07-846 TP-ALT effective 09/10/07.

CENTREX SERVICE

A. General

- Centrex Service is a central office-based, flat rate, business communications service which provides capabilities similar to those offered on Private Branch Exchange, but without requiring switching equipment on the customer's premises. Centrex integrates all of a business customer's lines in to a single telecommunications system. Centrex is not provided in association with public or semi-public telephone service.
- 2. All Centex lines shall be equipped with touch call signaling, but will not be subject to Touchcall rates as set forth in Section 5 of this tariff.
- 3. The minimum charge for services provided under this tariff shall be one (1) month.
- 4. Vacation rates for Centrex lines or services are not offered.
- 5. A Centrex customer must have a minimum of two (2) Centrex lines.
- 6. Centrex lines are not subject to Local Exchange Service Rates as set forth in Section 4 of this Tariff.
- 7. Centrex lines are not subject to the Rotary Service (Trunk Hunt) rates as set forth in Section 5 of this Tariff.
- 8. All station lines will be equipped with the standard system features as set forth in the Company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com.
- 9. Exchange lines terminating at different locations of the customer may be combined into a Centrex Service group arrangement; however, all exchange lines terminating in the group must be served by the same central office.

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 4 First Revised Sheet 15 Cancels Original Sheet 15

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

(C)

(C)

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 4 First Revised Sheet 16 Cancels Original Sheet 16

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

(C)

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 4 First Revised Sheet 17 Cancels Original Sheet 17

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

(C)

(C)

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 4 First Revised Sheet 18 Cancels Original Sheet 18

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

(C)

(C)

ISSUED: December 26, 2007

EFFECTIVE: December 26, 2007

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 4 First Revised Sheet 19 Cancels Original Sheet 19

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

(C)

ISSUED: December 26, 2007

EFFECTIVE: December 26, 2007

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 4 First Revised Sheet 20 Cancels Original Sheet 20

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

(C)

(C)

EFFECTIVE: December 26, 2007

ISSUED: December 26, 2007

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CASE NO. 07-1308-TP-ATA
ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO
BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT
ARCADIA, OHIO

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 4
Second Revised Sheet 23
Cancels First Revised Sheet 23

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

CENTREX SERVICE

E. RATES AND CHARGES

Business Rates – *Tier 1 Non Core:

Current Month-to-Month Rates, per line

Q Q11	Cit Month-to-Month Rates, per line	
		Monthly Rate
a.	2-6 lines, each line	\$33.18
b.	7-12 lines, each line	29.86
C.	13-24 line, each line	26.54
d.	24 lines or more, each line	23.23

Current Service Contract Plan Rates, per month, per line

		12 Month	24 Month	36 Month	48 Month	60 Month
a.	2-6 lines, each line	\$32.52	\$31.52	\$30.19	\$28.53	\$26.92
b.	7-12 lines, each line	28.61	26.79	24.49	21.69	19.11
C.	13-24 line, each line	25.36	23.64	21.44	18.63	16.42
d.	24 lines or more, each line	22.11	20.49	18.42	15.98	13.73

^{*} Rates for Tier 1 Core Services are capped at current rates. Rates for Tier 1 Non Core Services are capped at current rates until 09/10/09. After 09/10/09, Tier 1 Non-Core rates can be increased to a maximum cap of double the initial rate, other than the second local exchange access line and call waiting, which are limited to a ten percent increase per year until they cap at double the initial rate. This pricing flexibility is in accordance with O.A.C. 4901: 1-4 and Alt Reg Case 07-849-TP-ALT effective 09/10/07.

ISSUED: December 26, 2007

EFFECTIVE: December 26, 2007

.....

(C)

(C)

Section 4
Third Revised Sheet 24
Cancels Second Revised Sheet 24

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

CENTREX SERVICE

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Continued)
- 1. Business Rates *Tier 1 Non Core (continued):

Maximum Month-to-Month Rates, per line

		Monthly Rate
a.	2-6 lines, each line	\$66.36
b.	7-12 lines, each line	59.72
C.	13-24 line, each line	53.08
d.	24 lines or more, each line	46.46

Maximum Service Contract Plan Rates, per month, per line

		12 Month	24 Month	36 Month	<u>48 Month</u>	<u>60 Month</u>
a.	2-6 lines, each line	\$65.04	\$63.04	\$60.38	\$57.06	\$53.84
b.	7-12 lines, each line	57.22	53.58	48.98	43.38	38.22
C.	13-24 line, each line	50.72	47.28	42.88	37.66	32.84
d.	24 lines or more, each line	44.22	40.98	36.84	31.96	27.46

ISSUED: December 26, 2007 EFFECTIVE: December 26, 2007

(C)

(b)

^{*} Rates for Tier 1 Core Services are capped at current rates. Rates for Tier 1 Non Core Services are capped at current rates until 09/10/09. After 09/10/09, Tier 1 Non-Core rates can be increased to a maximum cap of double the initial rate, other than the second local exchange access line and call waiting, which are limited to a ten percent increase per year until they cap at double the initial rate. This pricing flexibility is in accordance with O.A.C. 4901: 1-4 and Alt Reg Case 07-849-TP-ALT effective 09/10/07.

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 4 First Revised Sheet 25 Cancels Original Sheet 25

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

CENTREX SERVICE

(C)

E. RATES AND CHARGES

(C)

6. End User Common Line Charge (EUCL)

The FCC End User Common Line Charge (EUCL) will be assessed based upon the total number of Centrex lines to which the customer subscribes.

- 7. Connection Charges
 - a. In addition to the recurring monthly charges, Service Connection Charges, as specified in Section 6, apply to the connection of one or more lines at the same time and on the same service of the customer, with the following exceptions:
 - 1) Service Connection charges will not apply to changes requested for a period of thirty (30) days immediately following the initial installation of system services. Following the thirty (30) day period, chares for any changes or additional requests will apply as described in Section 6.
 - 2) At the Telephone Company's discretion, the nonrecurring chares may be reduced or waived during promotional campaigns and/or as a part of customer negotiation.

ISSUED: December 26, 2007

EFFECTIVE: December 26, 2007

(T)

TOTAL TALK PACK

General Α.

- Total Talk Pack is an optional service package. The package permits a customer to 1. receive services and features for a flat monthly rate, for each Total Talk Pack subscriber line provided. Total Talk Pack includes the following services:
 - Residential One-Party Line (includes Touch Tone capability)

(C)

- Three-Way Calling & Call Waiting (Custom Calling Services) b.
- Caller ID Deluxe, Anonymous Call Rejection, & Priority Ringing (Advanced C. Calling Services)

(C)

B. Conditions and Limitations

- 1. Rules, regulations, and limitations as specified elsewhere in the Company's tariffs for each individual service will apply as part of this bundle.
- 2. Total Talk Pack customers may terminate their enrollment in the Plan at any time upon notice to the company.
- 3. Unless terminated by the Total Talk Pack customer or the Company, a customer will remain enrolled in the Plan, as amended from time-to-time, with any applicable changes in rate, for as long as the Plan continues to be offered by the Company.
- Service Charges, as described in Section 6 of this tariff, apply to requests for new and 4. additional Total Talk Pack lines, and moves of existing lines. Service Charges will not apply when the Total Talk Pack replaces existing Local Exchange Service or if the customer requests a change from the Total Talk Pack back to Local Exchange Service.
- 5. Total Talk Pack customers are not eligible for discounts or promotional offerings (outside of this bundle) associated with the Custom Calling and Advanced Calling Services included in the Plan, unless specifically provided for in a promotional offering.
- This package can only be purchased in conjunction with certain non-regulated and/or de-tariffed (C) services.

ISSUED: December 26, 2007

EFFECTIVE: December 26, 2007

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8

Section 4 Third Revised Sheet 30 Cancels Second Revised Sheet 30

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(T)

(C)

(C)

TOTAL TALK PACK (Continued)

- B. Conditions and Limitations (Continued)
 - 6. The Plan may not be combined with any other optional toll calling plan service, except for those specified in this offering.
 - 7. If a customer fails to submit timely payment sufficient to cover the entire amount of the regulated and unregulated bundled packaged rate, the Company may discontinue the provision of any regulated and unregulated services, other than basic local exchange service, if payment is sufficient to cover the rate for basic local exchange service. The rate for basic local exchange service shall be the tariffed rate for stand-alone basic local exchange service.
- C. Rates 1

1.

Rate Per Month
Residence

Local Bundle, per line \$39.05

Residence

Total Talk Smart Pack² \$29.65

This package can only be purchased in conjunction with certain non-regulated and/or de-tariffed (C) services.

Customers who agree to a one-year service commitment and subscribe to TDS Long Distance's Total Talk 200 or Unlimited Minute Plans will be eligible for an additional discount. If the customer terminates the bundle prior to 1 year, a \$99.00 termination fee applies.

Section 5
Thirteenth Revised Check Sheet 5
Cancels Twelfth Revised Check Sheet 5

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

	CHECKSHEET		
SECTION	REVISION	SHEET	
5 5	Fourteenth	1	(T)
5	Third	1.1	(T)
5	Fourth	2	
5	Fourth	3	(T)
5	Fourth	4	(T)
5	Original	5	
5	Original	6	
5 5 5 5 5 5 5	Original	7	()
5	First	8	(T)
5	Third	9	
5	Fourth	10	()
5	Second	11	(T)
5	First	12	(T)
5	Third	13	(T)
5	Sixth	14	(T)
5	First	15	
5	Second	16	
5	First	17	
5	Third	18	(T)
5	Second	18.1	(T)
5	First	19	,
5	Second	20	(T)
5 5 5 5 5	Second	21	1
5	First	21.1	
5	First	22	
5	First	23	
5	First	24	
5	First	25	,
5	First	26	(T)
5	Original	27	
5	First	28	
5 5 5	First	29	(T)
5	Original	30	
	Original	31	
5_	Original	32	
5	Original	33	
5 5 5 5 5	Original	34	
5	Original	35	
5	Original	36	
5 5 5 5	Second	37	(T)
5	Second	38	
5	First	39	(T)
5	Second	40	(T)

Section 5 Fourteenth Revised Sheet 1 Cancels Thirteenth Revised Sheet 1

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Enterprise Service, Local Channels, Resale and Sharing, Rotary Service, Direct Inward Dialing, Dedicated DS1, Digital Transport Service, plus 900 Services Call Blocking, Directory Listings (except primary listing and non-published number), Toll Restricted Line, Special Service and Facilities, Suspension of Service, Mileage Charges, Telephone Number Referral, ACS (except Called ID Basic and call Trace), CCS (except Call Waiting) for non-residential customers can be found in the company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com.

Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the minimum Telephone Service Standards (Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5). These safe guards can be found in the appendix to Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities". These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, service repair, payment of bills,

and disconnection and reconnection of service.	nent of bills,	(C)
	Sheet	
Advanced Calling Services	29-38	
		(C) (C)
		(D)
Custom Calling Services	47-52	
		(C)
		(C)
Directory Assistance Service	9, 10	
		(C)
Directory Listings Primary Listings Additional Listings Alternate Listings Additional Line of Information Nonpublished Service Listing Nonlisted Service Listing Foreign-Exchange Listing	4-7 4, 5 4, 5 4, 5 4, 5 4, 6 4, 6 4, 6	(M) -
Employees' Telephone Service	19	
(M) Text moved to sheet 1.1		(C)(M)

ISSUED: December 26, 2007 EFFECTIVE: December 26, 2007

> IN ACCORDANCE WITH CASE NO. 07-1308-TP-ATA ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT ARCADIA, OHIO

(C)

Section 5 Third Revised Sheet 1.1 Cancels Second Revised Sheet 1.1

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS		
	<u>Sheet</u>	
Mileage Charges	22, 23	(M)
900 Services Call Blocking	3	
N11 Services	53-56	(M)
Per Call Blocking/Per Line Blocking	26-28	
		(C)
Telephone Number Referral Service	24	
Toll Restricted Line Service	13	
Touch Call Service	2	
Special Service and Facilities	14	
Suspension of Service	18	

(M) Text previously appeared on Sheet 1

Ohio P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 5 Fourth Revised Sheet 3 Cancels Third Revised Sheet 3

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS 900 SERVICES CALL BLOCKING (residence only) (C) Α General 900 Services Call Blocking is an optional service providing residential subscribers with (C) the capability to block the origination of direct dialed calls to all 900 services. Regulations B. Call blocking of 900 services is provided where Telephone Company facilities a. permit. 900 services blocking is provided to residential customers at no charge for initial b. requests. (C) (C) Charges associated with residential customers' subsequent requests for 900 C. (C) services blocking will not exceed the company's service order charge. (C) d. Residential customers obtaining service at a new location shall be afforded (C) blocking of 900 services at no charge, even if they exercised an option to block services at a previous location at no charge.

e. Customers may elect to remove 900 services blocking free of charge. Requests by customers to remove 900 services blocking must be in writing.

Section 5 Fourth Revised Sheet 4 Cancels Third Revised Sheet 4

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

DIRECTORY LISTINGS

A. General

The following rates are applicable to the alphabetic section of the telephone directory for residential customers. <u>Non Published Service is applicable to both residential and nonresidential customers.</u>

(C)

B. Rates

(atc.	•	Trans <u>Code</u>	Monthly Current	Rate Maximum	<u>NRC</u>	
1.	Primary Listings - * <u>Tier 1 Core</u> (See Condition 1) (residence and business)		\$ -	\$ -	(1) 	(C)
2.	Additional Listings					
	a. Residence	DLA	1.00			(C) (C)
3.	Alternate Listings					
	a. Residence	DLALR	1.00			(C) (C)
4.	Additional Line of Information					
	a. Residence	DLIR	1.00			(C)
5.	Nonpublished Service - * <u>Tier 1 Non Core</u> Per listing (residence and business)	NPN	2.00	4.00		(C)
6.	Nonlisted Service Per listing (residence)	NLN	1.25			(C)
7.	Foreign Exchange Listing (residence)	FDL	2.00(2)		(1)	(C)

Filed Service Connection Charges apply.

⁽²⁾ Customers will be billed \$24.00 annually.

^{*} Rates for Tier 1 Core Services are capped at current rates. Rates for Tier 1 Non-Core services are capped at current rates until 09/10/09. After 09/10/09, Tier 1 Non-Core rates can be increased to a maximum cap of double the initial rate, other than the second local exchange access line and call waiting, which are limited to a ten percent increase per year until they cap at double the initial rate. This pricing flexibility is in accordance with O.A.C. 4901: 1-4 and Alt Reg Case 07-846-TP-ALT, effective 09/10/07.

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 5 First Revised Sheet 8 Cancels Original Sheet 8

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

(C)

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 5
Second Revised Sheet 11
Cancels First Revised Sheet 11
Cancels Original Sheet 12

(T)

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

(C)

Ohio P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 5 Third Revised Sheet 13 Cancels Second Revised Sheet 13

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

(T)

TOLL RESTRICTED LINE SERVICE (residence only)

(C)

A. General

1. Toll Restricted Line Service is a central office service arrangement whereby calls dialed over residence lines, to other than the local toll free service area, receive a recorded restriction announcement.

(C)

B. Rates

Trans Monthly

Code Rate NRC

1. Toll Restricted Lines Service, each line CCTR \$ 5.00 (1)

C. Conditions

- 1. Toll Restricted Line is offered subject to the availability of suitable facilities and is limited to central offices specially equipped to provide this service.
- 2. Toll restricted lines will not allow 1+, 0+,)-, 10-XXX, 1+411, 1+555-1212, 1+NPA+555-1212, 900 or 700 toll calls.
- Subscribing to Toll Restricted Line Service does not relieve customers of responsibility for calls charged to the telephone number(s) associated with the restricted access line(s).
- 4. Toll Restricted Line service does not provide restriction of non-chargeable calls to numbers, such as repair service, public emergency (911) service, 1+800 calling, or calls to Extended Area Service (EAS) exchanges. If 911 service is not available in an exchange, zero minus (0-) calls will be restricted to local assistance.

(C)

(1) Subsequent Service Order Charge applies.

ISSUED: December 26, 2007

EFFECTIVE: December 26, 2007

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

SPECIAL SERVICE AND FACILITIES (residence only)

A. General

Special service and facilities, not ordinarily used in furnishing of telephone service and not otherwise mentioned in, provided for or contemplated by the tariff schedules of the Telephone Company, may be furnished or leased pursuant to special contract for such special service or facility for such period as may be agreed upon, not to exceed one year, provided such special service or facility or the use made thereof is not unlawful and does not interfere with the telephone service furnished by the Telephone Company. In the event of any such special service or facility or the use made thereof interferes with the furnishing of the telephone service by the Telephone Company, the Telephone Company may terminate such contract and cease to furnish such special service or facility after thirty days written notice to the subscriber, and provided further that the Commission may terminate such contract wherever, in its opinion, public interest requires such termination.

ISSUED: December 26, 2007 EFFECTIVE: December 26, 2007

(C)

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

SUSPENSION OF SERVICE (residence only)

(C)

(C)

A. <u>General</u>

Suspension of Service allows local exchange service to be temporarily suspended by request of the customer. This service is provided to customers whose requirements for telephone service is less than the normal 12-month period within a year.

B. Conditions

- Service can be temporarily suspended for a minimum of one (1) month and a maximum of ten (10) months.
- 2. Suspension of Service is available on all one-party residence lines subject to the availability of facilities.
- 3. The customer must have at least one month of regular telephone service paid prior to the establishment of Suspension of Service.
- 4. The Company reserves the right to bill charges for the total number of suspended months requested prior to establishment of Suspension of Service.
- Suspension of Service may begin and terminate on any day of the month, provided notice is given sufficiently in advance for arrangements to be made.
- 6. The Company will not provide installations, moves, changes, or maintenance during the period when the customer is billed at the reduced rate.
- 7. Only two suspension periods will be allowed and shall not exceed ten months in any one calendar year nor exceed ten continuous months at any time regardless of the year.
- 8. Bills are rendered at the reduced rate at regular billing dates during the period of suspension.
- 9. The customer's listing will be retained in the directory.
- The Company assumes no liability for failure of a calling party to reach the customer during the period of suspension.
- 11. The Company reserves the right to refuse suspension of service in the case of a customer whose account is delinquent.

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8

Section 5 Second Revised Sheet 18.1 Cancels Third Revised Sheet 18.1

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

SUSPENSION OF SERVICE (residence only) (continued)

(C)

B. <u>Conditions</u> (Continued)

- 12. Unless specifically exempted, Suspension of Service shall be subject to all general regulations applicable to the provision of service by the telephone company as stated in the general tariff.
- 13. The ten (10) month maximum does not apply to military personnel who are on active duty.

C. Rates and Charges

- 1. The monthly rate will be based upon 50% of the regular rate for basic local oneparty exchange service. All other local services will be zero rated except for the following:
 - a) 911/E911 applicable surcharges will be billed at the full rate.
 - b) The Federal Subscriber Line Charge will be discounted 50% per the National Exchange Carrier Association FCC Tariff No. 5, Section 4.5.5.
- 2. Non-recurring charges do not apply for reconnection to regular full service.

Personal Greeting Service

This optional service is available for customers who prefer to leave a personalized greeting for incoming calls while they are on Suspension of Service.

Monthly Rate: \$3.50

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 5 Second Revised Sheet 20 Cancels First Revised Sheet 20 Cancels First Revised Sheet 21

ncels First Revised Sheet 21 (T) Cancels Original Sheet 21.2 (T)

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

(C)

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 5 First Revised Sheet 22 Cancels Original Sheet 22

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

		WISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEWENTS			
MIL	EAGE	SE CHARGES – Local Exchange Service (residence only)	(C)		
A.	Ger	eneral			
		leage Charges apply in the provision of residential off-premises lines on continuon-continuous property. Mileage will be measured on an air-line basis.	ous or (C) (T)		
B.	Rat	Code Rate			
	1.	Off-Premises Access Line Service, first ¼ mile or fraction of facility provided MCXLA \$3.60			
		On Continuous Property of same customer not in the same building,			
		1) per ¼ mile or fraction MCXLB 1.20			
		b. Not on continuous property of same customer – not in same building			
		1) per ¼ mile or fraction MCXL2 1.80			
	2.	Foreign Exchange Mileage, (See Section 9, Sheet No. 5).			
			(C)		
C.	Cor	onditions and Limitations	(M)		
	1. Measurement of mileage as applied in this tariff on an air-line basis.				
	2.	2. Mileage for off-premise station line service as set forth above is applicable to all residential grades of service provided in the exchange.			
	 Mileage Charges are based upon the air-line mileage between the locations of the main and off-premise access line, or from the central office to the off-premise line, whichever is the least distance. 				
(M)	Text	t previously appeared on Sheet 23			

Section 5 First Revised Sheet 23 Cancels Original Sheet 23

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

(M)

(M)

(C)

(C)

(M) Text now appears on sheet 22

ISSUED: December 26, 2007

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

TELEPHONE NUMBER REFERRAL SERVICE (residence only)

(C)

(C)

A. General

1. When customers move to a new location outside the Telephone Company's service territory, the Company provides, without charge, a message that informs the caller to a disconnected number that the number has been disconnected or changed, and that the caller should consult the directory or call the operator.

Telephone Number Referral Service is a service provided to residential customers whose telephone service is being disconnected and are moving to a new location outside the Company's service territory. Dialing the customer's former number results in a prerecorded message which announces the new number.

- 2. The charge applies to each 90-day increment of service that is requested by the customer.
- Customers will be billed in advance for this service.

B. Rates

		Transaction <u>Code</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	
1.	Charge for each 90-day	TNDO	¢ 20.00	
	increment of service	TNRS	\$ 20.00	

C. Conditions

- 1. Telephone Number Referral Service will be offered where facilities and conditions permit.
- 2. Telephone number Referral Service may be cancelled by the customer at any time during the 90-day period.

ARCADIA TELEPHONE COMPANY OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8

Section 5 First Revised Sheet 25 Cancels Original Sheet 25

(T)

(C)

ISSUED: December 26, 2007

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

(T)

ADVANCED CALLING SERVICES

A. GENERAL

- The Company will offer Advanced Calling Services (ACS) to customers served by digital switches equipped with the new industry standard SS7 signaling protocol. These features are widely known as Custom Local Area Signaling Service (CLASS).
- 2. Advanced Calling Services (ACS) is comprised of a group of features described under B. which allows customers to efficiently manage the call flow generated over their Exchange Access Line(s). This management is possible only where the calling party's telephone number can be forwarded from the central office serving the called party. ACS features are optional services offered in addition to regular exchange service.
- 3. This ACS tariff is applicable to residence customers except Caller ID-Basic and Call Trace which is applicable to nonresidential customers as well. Customers must be served by central offices where the Company has installed CLASS features and is furnished subject to the availability of facilities. Individual feature availability may differ by exchange.
- ACS features will be functional under the following conditions:
 - a. When both the originating customer and the call terminating customer are served by the same central office.
 - b. When both the call originating customer and the call terminating customer are served from different central offices equipped for ACS and are linked by appropriate facilities.
 - c. Where the calling party's data can be forwarded from the central office originating the call to the terminating central office serving the called party.
 - d. If offering Caller ID Deluxe, the Calling Name will be displayed only where the appropriate facilities are available to provide a match of Calling Name to Calling Number.
- 4A. Advanced Calling Services (ACS) may be offered to customers for trial use for a period not to exceed ninety (90) days. The dates of offering and duration of trial use will be determined by the Telephone Company. During trial use, the recurring charge for ACS will not apply to customers participating in the trial use offering. This offering is limited to one-party lines which are not already equipped with ACS added. A customer may participate only once during each trial use offering period. Customer requests for ACS trial use will be subject to availability of facilities.

Requests for promotional offerings will be filed with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio not less than ten days prior to the effective date.

(C)

(C)

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

ADVANCED CALLING SERVICES

- C. RATES, PAY-PER-USE SERVICES AND DISCOUNTS
 - The rates and discounts apply to residential customers except Caller ID and Call Trace, which are
 applicable to nonresidential customers as well, and are in additional to the established rates and
 charges for associated services.
 - 2. Features rates:
 - a. Monthly rates, per feature, per line:

113 14100, por 10414.0, por 1110.			
	<u>Monthly</u>	<u>/ Rate</u>	Trans
	Current	<u>Max.</u>	<u>Code</u>
Anonymous Call Rejection	\$2.75		ACSAC
Call Rejection	2.75		ACSRJ
Call Return	3.50		ACSRT
Caller ID-Basic (Number Only) *Tier 1 Core (residence and business)	7.00	7.00	ACSID
Preferred Call Forwarding	2.75		ACSPF
Priority Ringing	2.75		ACSPR
Repeat Dialing	3.50		ACSRP
Special Call Acceptance	2.75		ACSSC
Caller ID-Deluxe (Name and Number)	9.00		ACSUD
	Anonymous Call Rejection Call Rejection Call Return Caller ID-Basic (Number Only) *Tier 1 Core (residence and business) Preferred Call Forwarding Priority Ringing Repeat Dialing Special Call Acceptance	Monthly Current Anonymous Call Rejection \$2.75 Call Rejection 2.75 Call Return 3.50 Caller ID-Basic (Number Only) *Tier 1 Core (residence and business) 7.00 Preferred Call Forwarding 2.75 Priority Ringing 2.75 Repeat Dialing 3.50 Special Call Acceptance 2.75	Monthly Rate Current Max. Anonymous Call Rejection \$2.75 Call Rejection 2.75 Call Return 3.50 Caller ID-Basic (Number Only) *Tier 1 Core (residence and business) 7.00 Preferred Call Forwarding 2.75 Priority Ringing 2.75 Repeat Dialing 3.50 Special Call Acceptance 2.75

b. Pay-Per-Use Services

		Per Successful <u>Activation</u>	Monthly <u>Cap</u>	Trans <u>Code</u>	Activation Code	Deactivation <u>Code</u>	
1)	Call Return ¹	\$0.50	\$7.00	ACSRM	*69	*89	
2)	Repeat Dialing ¹	\$0.50	\$7.00	ACSDM	*66	*86	
3)	Call Trace ² - Tier 1 !	Non Core (resid	lence and b	usiness)			
	Current Rates	\$4.00	\$12.00	ACSĆT	*57	N/A	
	Maximum Rates	\$8.00	\$24.00	ACSCT	*57	N/A	

At the request of a customer that does not subscribe to the service on a monthly basis, access to this service on a Pay-Per-Use basis may be blocked. Such blocking will be provided at no charge to the customer.

Call Trace will be offered on a subscription basis to all customers within the local service area. The customer will incur a usage charge each time Call Trace is successfully activated.

^{*} Rates for Tier 1 Core Services are capped at current rates. Rates for Tier 1 Non-Core services are capped at current rates until 09/10/09. After 09/10/09, Tier 1 Non-Core rates can be increased to a maximum cap of double the initial rate, other than the second local exchange access line and call waiting, which are limited to a ten percent increase per year until they cap at double the initial rate. This pricing flexibility is in accordance with O.A.C. 4901: 1-4 and Alt Reg Case 07-846-TP-ALT, effective 09/10/07.

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 5 First Revised Sheet 39 Cancels Original Sheet 39 Cancels First Revised Sheet 40

(T)

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

(C)

(C)

(T)

ARCADIA TELEPHONE COMPANY
OHIO
P.U.C.O. NO. 8

Section 5
First Revised Sheet 41
Cancels Original Sheet 41
Cancels Original Sheet 42
Cancels Original Sheet 43
(T)

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

(C

(T)

EFFECTIVE: December 26, 2007

ISSUED: December 26, 2007

ARCADIA TELEPHONE COMPANY	Section 5	
OHIO	Second Revised Sheet 44	
P.U.C.O. NO. 8	Cancels First Revised Sheet 44	
	Cancels First Revised Sheet 45	(T
	Cancels First Revised Sheet 46	(T
MISCELLANEOUS SERV	ICE ARRANGEMENTS	

(C)

(C)

ISSUED: December 26, 2007

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

CUSTOM CALLING SERVICE

A. GENERAL

- Custom Calling Features are offered where facilities permit and capacity is available in the serving central office.
- The service is <u>available on individual line residence exchange services</u>, <u>excluding Call Waiting</u>.
 <u>Call Waiting</u>, <u>per this tariff</u>, <u>is available to nonresidential customers</u> excluding Paystation Service (except for the business line extension, Private Branch Exchange, Trunk Line Service, or Centrex Service.
- 3. The Company will provide the customer with proper dialing instructions to operate all Custom Calling Services at the time service is furnished.

B. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS

1. Call Forwarding

This service redirects incoming calls to another telephone number. The customer can activate this service by dialing a code and entering the number to which calls should be forwarded. When activated, all calls that are forwarded when the line is idle cause a short ring on the forwarded line as a reminder that the service is active. To deactivate Call Forward, a customer must dial a special access code. All calls forwarded are subject to transmission limitations and all applicable local and long distance charges.

- 2. Call Forwarding-Busy (Customer Programmable)
 This service routes incoming calls to another tale
 - This service routes incoming calls to another telephone number when the customer's dedicated number is busy. The customer can activate this service by dialing a code and entering the number to which calls should be forwarded. To deactivate Call Forward Busy, a customer must dial a special access code. All calls forwarded with this service are subject to transmission limitations and all applicable local and long distance charges.
- 3. Call Forward-No Answer (Customer Programmable)
 This service redirects incoming calls not answered after a predetermined number of rings to another telephone number. The number of rings is determined and set by the Company unless otherwise specified by the customer. The customer can activate this service by dialing a code and entering the number to which calls should be forwarded. To deactivate Call Forward No Answer, a customer must dial a special access code. All calls forwarded are subject to transmission limitations and all applicable local and long distance charges.
- 4. Call Forwarding-Remote Access
 - This service is an additive to the Call Forwarding service and allows the customer to activate and deactivate Call Forwarding from a telephone in another location. All calls forwarded are subject to transmission limitations and all applicable local and long distance charges.

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

CUSTOM CALLING SERVICE

C. **RATES AND DISCOUNTS**

1. Rates

The following monthly rates apply to Custom Calling Services for residential customers only except Call Waiting, which applies to nonresidential as well, and are in addition to basic local exchange service and any other service, equipment or facilities subscribed to by the customer.

	Monthly Rate	Trans	
	<u>Current</u> <u>Maximur</u>	<u>n</u> Code	
Call Forwarding	\$2.25	CCCF	(1)
Call Forwarding-Busy	\$2.25	CCFBV	(l)
Call Forward-No Answer	\$2.25	CCFNV	(l)
Call Forwarding-Remote Access ¹	\$1.25	CCFM	
(additive to Call Forwarding)			
Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting • Tie	<u>r 1 Non Core</u> \$2.00 \$4.00	CWCCW	
(residence and business)			(C)
Speed Call 8	\$1.25	CCSE	` '
Speed Call 30	\$2.00	CCST	
3-Way Calling	\$2.25	CCCC	(I)
Do-Not-Disturb	\$0.75	CCDD	, ,
Warm Line	\$0.75	CCWL	
Home Intercom-Basic	\$1.25	CCHI	
Personal Ringing			
Second Directory Number	\$2.00	CPR2	
Call Transfer ²	\$1.25	CCCT	
Call Hold	\$0.75	CCCH	
Toll Restriction	\$5.00	CCTR	
Call Transfer – Enhanced	\$5.00	CCCTE	
	Call Forwarding-Busy Call Forward-No Answer Call Forwarding-Remote Access¹ (additive to Call Forwarding) Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting • Tie. (residence and business) Speed Call 8 Speed Call 30 3-Way Calling Do-Not-Disturb Warm Line Home Intercom-Basic Personal Ringing 1) Second Directory Number Call Transfer² Call Hold Toll Restriction	Call Forwarding \$2.25 Call Forwarding-Busy \$2.25 Call Forward-No Answer \$2.25 Call Forwarding-Remote Access¹ \$1.25 (additive to Call Forwarding) \$4.00 Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting * Tier 1 Non Core** \$4.00 (residence and business) \$1.25 Speed Call 8 \$1.25 Speed Call 30 \$2.00 3-Way Calling \$2.25 Do-Not-Disturb \$0.75 Warm Line \$0.75 Home Intercom-Basic \$1.25 Personal Ringing \$2.00 Call Transfer² \$1.25 Call Hold \$0.75 Toll Restriction \$5.00	Call Forwarding \$2.25 CCCF Call Forwarding-Busy \$2.25 CCFBV Call Forward-No Answer \$2.25 CCFNV Call Forwarding-Remote Access¹ \$1.25 CCFM (additive to Call Forwarding) Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting * Tier 1 Non Core** \$4.00 CWCCW (residence and business) \$1.25 CCSE Speed Call 8 \$1.25 CCSE Speed Call 30 \$2.00 CCST 3-Way Calling \$2.25 CCCC Do-Not-Disturb \$0.75 CCDD Warm Line \$0.75 CCWL Home Intercom-Basic \$1.25 CCHI Personal Ringing \$2.00 CPR2 Call Transfer² \$1.25 CCCT Call Hold \$0.75 CCCT Toll Restriction \$5.00 CCTR

Discounts do not apply to these services.

ISSUED: February 7, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 7, 2007

As of January 23, 2004, this service will no longer be available to new customers. Once current customers disconnect this service, they will not be able to reestablish it.

^{*} Rates for Tier 1 Core Services are capped at current rates. Rates for Tier 1 Non-Core services are capped at current rates until 09/10/09. After 09/10/09, Tier 1 Non-Core rates can be increased to a maximum cap of double the initial rate, other than the second local exchange access line and call waiting, which are limited to a ten percent increase per year until they cap at double the initial rate. This pricing flexibility is in accordance with O.A.C. 4901; 1-4 and Alt Reg Case 07-846-TP-ALT, effective 09/10/07.

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 6 Fifth Revised Sheet 17 Cancels Fourth Revised Sheet 17

SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES

Service Connection charges for 4 or more nonresidential lines can be found in the company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com.

Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the minimum Telephone Service Standards (Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5). These safe guards can be found in the appendix to Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities". These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, service repair, payment of bills, and disconnection and reconnection of service.

C. Schedule of Charges

U. 30	nedule of Charges					
			dence	Busir		
		Current	nly Rate <u>Max</u>		ly Rate Max	
1.	Service Order, per order	Current	<u>iviax</u>	<u>Current</u>	<u>IVIAX</u>	
١.	a. Initial Request:					
	1 Access Line *Tier 1 Core	\$33.50	\$33.50	\$36.00	\$36.00	
	2-3 Access Lines *Tier 1 Non-Core	33.50	67.00	36.00	72.00	
	4 or more Access Lines	33.50	None			
	b. Subsequent Requests:	40.00	40.00	47.00	47.00	
	1 Access Line *Tier 1 Core	16.00	16.00	17.00	17.00	
	2-3 Access Lines *Tier 1 Non-Core	16.00	32.00	17.00	34.00	
	4 or more Access Lines	16.00	None			
	c. Record Order Changes:					
	1 Access Line <u>*Tier 1 Core</u>	6.75	6.75	6.75	6.75	
	2-3 Access Lines *Tier 1 Non-Core	6.75	13.50	6.75	13.50	
	4 or more Access Lines	6.75	None			
2.	Premises Visit, each visit					
	a. 1 Access Line *Tier 1 Core	15. 85	\$15.85	\$11.50	\$11.50	
	b. 2-3 Access Lines *Tier 1 Non-Core	15.85	31.70	11.50	23.00	
	c. 4 or more Access Lines	15.85	None			
3.	Control Office Minimum parling					
J .	Central Office Wiring, per line	6.75	6.75	6.75	c 75	
	a. 1 Access Line *Tier 1 Core	6.75	6.75	6.75	6.75	
	b. 2-3 Access Lines *Tier 1 Non-Core	6.75	13.50	6.75	13.50	
	c. 4 or more Access Lines	6.75	None			
4.	Line Connection Charge, per line					
	a. 1 Access Line *Tier 1 Core	20.85	20.85	20.85	20.85	
	b. 2-3 Access Lines <u>*Tier 1 Non-Core</u>	20.85	41.70	20.85	41.70	
	c. 4 or more Access Lines	20.85	None			
5.	Restoration of Service:					
	a. 1 Access Line *Tier 1 Core	22.75	22.75	22.75	22.75	
	b. 2-3 Access Lines *Tier 1 Non-Core	22.75	45.50	22.75	45.50	
	c. 4 or more Access Lines	22.75	None		. •	
.			110110			

^{*} Rates for Tier 1 Core services are capped at current rates. Rates for Tier 1 Non-Core services are capped at current rates until 09/10/09. After 09/10/09, Tier 1 Non-Core rates can be increased to a maximum cap of double the initial rate, other than the second local exchange access line and call waiting, which are limited to a ten percent increase per year until they cap at double the initial rate. This pricing flexibility is in accordance with O.A.C. 4901:1-4 and Alt Reg Case No. 07-846-TP ALT, effective 09/10/07.

ISSUED: December 26, 2007 EFFECTIVE: December 26, 2007

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CASE NO. 07-1308-TP-ATA
ISSUED BY THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO
BY: JEFF JUNG, VICE-PRESIDENT
ARCADIA, OHIO

(C)

C)

(C)

(C)

(C)

(C)

(C)

(C)

(C)

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 9
Second Revised Sheet 1
Cancels First Revised Sheet 1

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Message Toll Telephone Service, Wide Area Telephone Service, plus Foreign Exchange (C) Telephone Service for nonresidential customers can be found in the company's catalog located at www.tdstelecom.com. Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the minimum Telephone Service Standards (Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5). These safe guards can be found in the appendix to Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities". These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, service repair, payment of bills, and disconnection and reconnection of (C) service. **Sheet** (T) (T) CONCURRENCE—FOREIGN EXCHANGE SERVICE..... (T)

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 9 First Revised Sheet 2 Cancels Original Sheet 2

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

(C)

ARCADIA TELEPHONE COMPANY OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8

Section 9 First Revised Sheet 4 Cancels Original Sheet 4

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

(C)

ISSUED: December 26, 2007

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 9 First Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Original Sheet 5

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

CONCURRENCE – Foreign Exchange Telephone Service (residence only)

(C)

A. Arcadia Telephone Company concurs in the rates and charges governing Foreign Exchange Telephone Service for residential customers for residential customers, as applied by the Ohio Bell Telephone Company in the state of Ohio.

(C)

- B. Arcadia Telephone Company extends this Concurrence to any and all changes which may be made subsequent to this date by the Ohio Bell Telephone Company.
- C. Arcadia Telephone Company hereby expressly reserves the right to cancel and make void this Statement of Concurrence at any and such time as it appears to be in the best interest of the Company.
- D. This Concurrence supersedes and cancels all previous schedules of rates and charges or Concurrences issued by the Company or its predecessors.

OHIO P.U.C.O. NO. 8 Section 9 First Revised Sheet 6 Cancels Original Sheet 6

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

(D)

(D)

ISSUED: December 26, 2007

This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities

Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on

4/7/2008 11:30:51 AM

in

Case No(s). 90-5003-TP-TRF

Summary: Amended Application In the matter of the Application of Arcadia Telephone Company for Detariffing and Related Action: PUCO Case No. 07-1308-TP-ATA. electronically filed by Mrs. Karen J Fehrman on behalf of Arcadia Telephone Company